



Dealer Price List

Version 20-2

Effective May, 2020

Contents

	Page No
Recoil Stabilizers	1
Studio Tools	2
Room Kits	3
Broadway Panels - Broadband 4 x 4	5
Broadway Panels - Broadband Absorber	6
Broadway Panels - Control Cubes	8
Broadway Panels - Control Columns	9
Broadway Panels - Scatter Blocks	10
Broadway Panels - Element	11
Paintables	11
Hercules Panels	12
Celing Panels - Saturna Baffles	12
Celing Panels - Cloud Paintables	14
Celing Panels - Nimbus Clouds	15
Celing Panels - Stratus Studio Clouds	15
Ceiling Tiles Thunder Tile T-Bar Panels	16
Bass Traps - Cummulus	16
Bass Traps - London Bass Trap	16
Bass Traps - FullTrap	17
Bass Traps - MaxTrap	17
Diffusers	18
Installation Hardware	18

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
	Recoil Stabilizers	
RA-RX5-HF	7.5" x 9.5" for Compact Near-Field - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$239.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1505 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$145.48
RA-RX5-DF	* 7.5" x 9.5" for Compact Near-Field - 5º Down-Fire - Each	\$239.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1505 05		Dealer Cost ex GST \$145.48
RA-RX5-UF	7.5" x 9.5" for Compact Near-Field - 10º Up-Fire - Each	\$239.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1505 10		Dealer Cost ex GST \$145.48
RA-RX7-HF	10.5" x 13" for Standard Near-Field - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$279.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1507 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$169.83
RA-RX7-DF	* 10.5" x 13" for Standard Near-Field - 5º Down-Fire - Each	\$279.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1507 05		Dealer Cost ex GST \$169.83
RA-RX7-UF	10.5" x 13" for Standard Near-Field - 10º Up-Fire - Each	\$279.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1507 10		Dealer Cost ex GST \$169.83
RA-RX9-HF	* 15" x 11" for Horizontal Near-Field - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$359.00
Manufacturers Part 2860 1509 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$218.52

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
RA-RX9-DF	* 15" x 11" for Horizontal Near-Field - 5º Down-Fire - Each	\$359.00
Manufacturers Part 2860 1509 05		Dealer Cost ex GST \$218.52
RA-RX12-HF	* 20" x 13" for Mid-Field - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$569.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1512 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$346.35
RA-RX12-DF	* 20" x 13" for Mid-Field - 5º Down-Fire - Each	\$569.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1512 05		Dealer Cost ex GST \$346.35
RA-RX17-HF	* 17" x 17" for Subwoofer / Mid-Field - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$649.00
Manufacturers Part Z860 1517 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$395.04
RA-RX20-HF	* 23" x 20" for Large Subwoofer - Horizontal Fire - Each	\$769.00
Manufacturers Part 2860 1520 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$468.09
	Studio Tools	
RA-GO-TRAP-GR	* 24"x 36"x 10" Stackable Go-Bo - Each - Birch / Grey	\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1120 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30
RA-GO-TRAP-BK	* 24"x 36"x 10" Stackable Go-Bo - Each - Birch / Black	\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1120 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-GO-TRAP-BE	* 24"x 36"x 10" Stackable Go-Bo - Each - Birch / Biege		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1120 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30
RA-FLEXIBOOTH-BE	24"x 36"x 6" Wall Mount Vocal Booth - Each - Black / Beige	1	\$1279.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1130 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$778.52
RA-FLEXIBOOTH-GR	24"x 36"x 6" Wall Mount Vocal Booth - Each - Black / Grey	4	\$1279.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1130 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$778.52
RA-VOXGUARD	VoxGuard - Stand Mount Ambient Sound Attenuator - Case Qty 4		\$289.00
Manufacturers Part P300 0101 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$175.91
RA-KICKPLATE	* KickPlate - Isolated Base Plate for Shure Beta 91 - Case Qty 4		\$189.00
Manufacturers Part P300 0202 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$115.04
	Room Kits		
RA-LONDON-8-BK Manufacturers Part Z900 0105 00	Start-Up Kit for Rooms Less Than 9.3m² - 12 Panels - Black The Broadway London 8 room kit is designed for rooms up to 9m² and can be combined with other products to treat larger spaces. These easy to use kits are an affordable way to start with acoustic treatment. The London 8 contains select Broadway panels that tackle problems affecting any room, such as primary reflections, flutter echo, and standing waves. In addition to acoustic		\$649.00 Dealer Cost ex GST \$395.04
	panels, each London 8 room kit includes the corresponding mounting hardware and instructions for easy installation.	WALL BEAL COLD FORD FORD FORD FORD FORD FORD FORD FOR	
RA-LONDON-8-BE	Start-Up Kit for Rooms Less Than 9.3m2 - 12 Panels - Beige		\$649.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0105 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$395.04

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-LONDON-8-GR Manufacturers Part Z900 0105 08	Start-Up Kit for Rooms Less Than 9.3m2 - 12 Panels - Grey		\$649.00 Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$395.04
RA-LONDON-8-PT	Start-Up Kit for Rooms Less Than 9.3m2 - 12 Panels - Paintable		\$649.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0105 09			Dealer Cost ex GST \$395.04
		ANY AND	
RA-LONDON-10-BK	Kit for Rooms Larger than 9.3m ² - 20 Panels - Black		\$1499.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0100 00	The Broadway London 10 room kit is designed for rooms up to $12m^2$, or can be combined with other products to treat larger spaces. Whether you are building a recording studio, home theater, or Boardroom, these easy-to-use kits are a perfect place to start.		Dealer Cost
	The London 10 contains select Broadway panels that tackle problems affecting any room, such as primary reflections, flutter echo, and standing waves. In addition to acoustic panels, each London 10 room kit includes the corresponding mounting hardware and instructions for easy installation.		ex GST \$912.43
RA-LONDON-10-BE	Kit for Rooms Larger than 9.3m ² - 20 Panels - Beige		\$1499.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0100 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$912.43
			Ų312. 1 3
RA-LONDON-10-GR	Kit for Rooms Larger than 9.3m ² - 20 Panels - Grey		\$1499.00
Manufacturers Part 2900 0100 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$912.43
RA-LONDON-10-PT	Kit for Rooms Larger than 9.3m ² - 20 Panels - Paintable		\$1499.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0100 09			Dealer Cost ex GST \$912.43
		B 📚 N	7312.43
RA-LONDON-12-BK	Kit for Rooms up to 15m ² - 20 Panels + 2 Traps - Black	br 2002- 02	\$2299.00
Manufacturers Part Z900 0120 00	The Broadway London 12 room kit is designed for rooms up to 15m ² , or can be combined with other products to treat larger spaces.		Dealer Cost
	The London 12 contains Broadway panels that tackle problems affecting any room, such as primary reflections, flutter echo, standing waves and excessive bass. In addition to acoustic panels, each London 12 room kit includes the corresponding mounting hardward and instructions for easy installation.	8 60 E	ex GST \$1399.39

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-LONDON-12-BE	Kit for Rooms up to 15m ² - 20 Panels + 2 Traps - Beige		\$2299.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z900 0120 03			Dealer Cost
			ex GST
			\$1399.39
		# 5천 #	
RA-LONDON-12-GR	Kit for Rooms up to 15m ² - 20 Panels + 2 Traps - Grey		\$2299.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z900 0120 08			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1399.39
			Ç1393.33
		M 👵 M	
RA-LONDON-12-PT	Kit for Rooms up to 15m ² - 20 Panels + 2 Traps - Paintable		\$2299.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z900 0120 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1399.39
		RECORD SECTION	7
		ARF ARE ARE ARE ARE ARE ARE THE	
RA-LONDON-16-BK	Kit for Rooms Larger Than 14m ² - 38 Panels + 4 Traps - Black		\$4959.00
Manufacturers Part	The Broadway London 16 room kit is designed for rooms up to 20m ² , or can be com	bined	
Z900 0160 00	with other products to treat larger spaces. Ideally suited for studio control rooms, tracking rooms, or large home theaters, these large kits provide everything needed	for a	Dealer Cost
	complete acoustic treatment package.		ex GST \$3018.52
RA-LONDON-16-BE	Kit for Rooms Larger Than 14m ² - 38 Panels + 4 Traps - Beige		\$4959.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z900 0160 03			Dealer Cost
		0000	ex GST \$3018.52
RA-LONDON-16-GR	Kit for Rooms Larger Than 14m ² - 38 Panels + 4 Traps - Grey		\$4959.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z900 0160 08			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$3018.52
		- 150 - 150	
	Broadway Panels - Broadband 4 x 4		
RA-B4848-SQ2-BK	* 48" x 48" x 2" Square Edge Panel - (3pc set) - Black		\$1659.00
Manufacturers Part			
F102 4848 00			Dealer Cost

ex GST \$1009.83

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
RA-B4848-SQ2-BE	* 48" x 48" x 2" Square Edge Panel - (3pc set) - Beige	\$1659.00
Manufacturers Part F102 4848 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1009.83
RA-B4848-SQ2-GR	* 48" x 48" x 2" Square Edge Panel - (3pc set) - Grey	\$1659.00
Manufacturers Part F102 4848 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1009.83
	Broadway Panels - Broadband Absorber	
RA-B2448-BV1-BK	* 24"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Black	\$1279.00
Manufacturers Part F121 2448 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$778.52
RA-B2448-BV1-BE	* 24"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Beige	\$1279.00
Manufacturers Part F121 2448 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$778.52
RA-B2448-BV1-GR	* 24"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Grey	\$1279.00
Manufacturers Part F121 2448 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$778.52
RA-B2448-SQ2-BK	24"x 48"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Black	\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2448 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$955.04
RA-B2448-SQ2-BE	24"x 48"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Beige	\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2448 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$955.04

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
RA-B2448-SQ2-GR	24"x 48"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Grey	\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2448 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$955.04
RA-B2448-BV2-BK	24"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Black	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F122 2448 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B2448-BV2-BE	24"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Beige	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F122 2448 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B2448-BV2-GR	24"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (6pc Set) - Grey	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F122 2448 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B2448-SQ3-BK	* 24"x 48"x 3" Square Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Black	\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F103 2448 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83
RA-B2448-SQ3-BE	* 24"x 48"x 3" Square Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Beige	\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F103 2448 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83
RA-B2448-SQ3-GR	* 24"x 48"x 3" Square Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Grey	\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F103 2448 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-B2448-BV3-BK	24"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Black		\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part			
F123 2448 00			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$955.04
RA-B2448-BV3-BE	24"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Beige		\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part			
F123 2448 03			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$955.04
RA-B2448-BV3-GR	24"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (4pc Set) - Grey		\$1569.00
Manufacturers Part			
F123 2448 08			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$955.04
	Broadway Panels - Control Cubes		
RA-B2424-SQ2-BK	24"x 24"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Black		\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2424 00			Dealer Cost
			ex GST
			\$1034.17
RA-B2424-SQ2-BE	* 24"x 24"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Beige	12 mail 2 m	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2424 03		商品的 自己的公	Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1034.17
		医菌素素医乳子	Ş1034.17
DA D2424 502 CD	* 24"x 24"x 2" Square Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Grey		ć1600 00
RA-B2424-SQ2-GR	24 x 24 x 2 Square Euge Parier - (12pt Set) - Grey		\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F102 2424 08			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B2424-BV2-BK	24"x 24"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Black		\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part			
F122 2424 00			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1131.57

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-B2424-BV2-BE	24"x 24"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Beige		\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part F122 2424 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$1131.57
RA-B2424-BV2-GR	* 24"x 24"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Grey		\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part F122 2424 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$1131.57
	Broadway Panels - Control Colo	umns	
RA-B1248-BV1-BK	* 12"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Black		\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F121 1248 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83
RA-B1248-BV1-BE	* 12"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Beige		\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F121 1248 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83
RA-B1248-BV1-GR	* 12"x 48"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Grey		\$1429.00
Manufacturers Part F121 1248 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$869.83
RA-B1248-BV2-BK	12"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Black		\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part			
F122 1248 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$1131.57
RA-B1248-BV2-BE	12"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Beige		\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part F122 1248 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$1131.57

Page 9

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
RA-B1248-BV2-GR	12"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Panel - (12pc Set) - Grey	\$1859.00
Manufacturers Part F122 1248 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1131.57
RA-B1248-BV3-BK Manufacturers Part	* 12"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (8pc Set) - Black	\$1699.00
F123 1248 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B1248-BV3-BE	* 12"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (8pc Set) - Beige	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F123 1248 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
RA-B1248-BV3-GR	* 12"x 48"x 3" Beveled Edge Panel - (8pc Set) - Grey	\$1699.00
Manufacturers Part F123 1248 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1034.17
	Broadway Panels - Scatter Bloo	iks
RA-B1212-BV1-BK	12"x 12"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (24pc Set) - Black	\$1069.00
Manufacturers Part F121 1212 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$650.70
RA-B1212-BV1-BE	12"x 12"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (24pc Set) - Beige	\$1069.00
Manufacturers Part		100
F121 1212 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$650.70
RA-B1212-BV1-GR	12"x 12"x 1" Beveled Edge Panel - (24pc Set) - Grey	\$1069.00
Manufacturers Part F121 1212 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$650.70

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
	Broadway Panels - Element	
RA-ELEMENT-BK	Element 14" x 16" x 1.5" hexagonal black panels 12pc set	\$859.00
Manufacturers Part P115 1416 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$522.87
RA-ELEMENT-BE Manufacturers Part	Element 14" x 16" x 1.5" hexagonal beige panels 12pc set	\$859.00
P115 1416 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$522.87
RA-ELEMENT-GR	Element 14" x 16" x 1.5" hexagonal grey panels 12pc set	\$859.00
Manufacturers Part P115 1416 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$522.87
	Paintables Paintables	
RA-PT-4848-SQ2	48" x 48" x 2" Square Edge Panel - (3pc set) - Paintable	\$1659.00
Manufacturers Part P102 4848 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$1009.83
RA-PT-2448-SQ1	24"x 48"x 1" Square Edge Paintable Panel - (6pc Set) - White	\$1289.00
Manufacturers Part P101 2448 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$784.61
RA-PT-2448-SQ2	24"x 48"x 2" Square Edge Paintable Panel - (3pc Set) - White	\$789.00
Manufacturers Part P102 2448 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$480.26
RA-PT-2448-BV2	24"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Paintable Panel - (3pc Set) - White	\$859.00
Manufacturers Part P122 2448 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$522.87

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-PT-2424-SQ2	24"x 24"x 2" Square Edge Paintable Panel - (6pc Set) - White		\$859.00
Manufacturers Part			
P102 2424 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$522.87
RA-PT-2424-BV2	24"x 24"x 2" Beveled Edge Paintable Panel - (6pc Set) - White		\$929.00
Manufacturers Part			
P122 2424 09			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$565.48
RA-PT-1248-BV2	12"x 48"x 2" Beveled Edge Paintable Panel - (6pc Set) - White		\$929.00
Manufacturers Part			
P122 1248 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$565.48
RA-ELEMENT-PT	Element 14" x 16" x 1.5" hexagonal white paintable panels 12pc set		\$859.00
Manufacturers Part			
P115 1416 09			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$522.87
	Hercules Panels		
RA-H2448-SQ2-BE	* Hercules panel 600x1200x51mm square edge beige (6pc)		\$1999.00
Manufacturers Part			
F202 2448 03			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$1216.78
	* !!		44000.00
RA-H2448-SQ2-GR	* Hercules panel 600x1200x51mm square edge grey (6pc)		\$1999.00
Manufacturers Part F202 2448 08			
			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$1216.78
	Celing Panels - Saturna Baffles		
RA-SATURNA-BK	* 24"x48"x1.5" Hanging Flag Baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Black		\$849.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z840 1215 00			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$516.78
		arterior.	

Product Code	Description	List Inc GST
RA-SATURNA-BE	* 24"x48"x1.5" Hanging Flag Baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Beige	\$849.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1215 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$516.78
RA-SATURNA-GR	* 24"x48"x1.5" Hanging Flag Baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Grey	\$849.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1215 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$516.78
RA-SATURNA-PT	* 24"x48"x1.5" Hanging Flag Baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Paintable	\$719.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1215 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$437.65
RA-SATURNA-LP-BK	* 12"x48"x1.5" Low profile baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Black	\$529.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1220 00		Dealer Cost ex GST \$322.00
RA-SATURNA-LP-BE	* 12"x48"x1.5" Low profile baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Beige	\$529.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1220 03		Dealer Cost ex GST \$322.00
RA-SATURNA-LP-GR	* 12"x48"x1.5" Low profile baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Grey	\$529.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1220 08		Dealer Cost ex GST \$322.00
RA-SATURNA-LP-PT	* 12"x48"x1.5" Low profile baffle w/Corkscrew anchors - (2pc Set) - Paintable	\$399.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1220 09		Dealer Cost ex GST \$242.87

Product Code	Description		
RA-SATURNA-M-PT	* 8" x 36" x 1.5" Mini baffle with mounting hardware - (4pc set) - Paintable		\$459.00
Manufacturers Dort			
Manufacturers Part 2840 1230 09			
040 1230 05		4	Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$279.39
	Celing Panels - Cloud Paintables		
RA-HALO-36-PT	* 36"x36"x1.5" Circular Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$999.00
Manufacturers Part			
250 1100 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST
			\$608.09
RA-HEXUS-36-PT	* 36"x36"x1.5" Hexagonal Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$999.00
	co see see see see see see see see see se		4555.65
Nanufacturers Part 250 1104 09			
230 1104 03			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$608.09
A-ALTOS-36-PT	* 36"x36"x1.5" Square Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$999.00
A-AL103-36-P1	30 x30 x1.5 Square Cloud Wyllardware - (2pt Set) - Pallitable		\$999.00
Manufacturers Part			
250 1108 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$608.09
			<u> </u>
RA-HALO-48-PT	* 48"x48"x1.5" Circular Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$1289.00
Manufacturers Part			
250 1102 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$784.61
A-HEXUS-48-PT	* 48"x48"x1.5" Hexagonal Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$1289.00
Manufacturers Part			
250 1106 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$784.61
			Ţ. 3 01
A-ALTOS-48-PT	* 48"x48"x1.5" Square Cloud w/hardware - (2pc Set) - Paintable		\$1289.00
/lanufacturers Part			
250 1110 09			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$784.61
			10.01, €

Product Code

Description

List Inc GST

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
	Celing Panels - Nimbus Clouds		
RA-NIMBUS-V2-BK Manufacturers Part	The Primacoustic Nimbus is a high-performance ceiling cloud designed to hang from the ceiling and capture ambient energy by absorbing sound as it hits the face of the panel, all while trapping powerful reflections from the ceiling on the back side of the panel.	ı	\$829.00
Z840 1225 00	Each Nimbus kit ships with two panels, eight Helix cloud anchors and SlipNot suspension cables, as well as T-anchors and eye hooks for ceiling mounting. Available in black, grey or beige acoustic fabric; or in a paintable textured white finish.		Dealer Cost ex GST \$504.61
RA-NIMBUS-V2-BE	24"x48"x1.5" Acoustic Cloud Panel w/ Anchors & Wire - (2pc set) - Beige		\$829.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1225 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$504.61
RA-NIMBUS-V2-GR	24"x48"x1.5" Acoustic Cloud Panel w/ Anchors & Wire - (2pc set) - Grey		\$829.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1225 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$504.61
RA-NIMBUS-V2-PT	24"x48"x1.5" Acoustic Cloud Panel w/ Anchors & Wire - (2pc set) - Paintable		\$829.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1225 09			Dealer Cost ex GST \$504.61
	Celing Panels - Stratus Studio Clouds		
RA-STRATUS-BK	24"x 48" x 2" Overhead Panel w/ Aluminium Frame - Each - Black		\$709.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1200 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$431.57
RA-STRATUS-BE	The Primacoustic Stratus is an acoustical device that suspends above the recording		\$709.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1200 03	console to control early reflections, flutter echo, and to help eliminate standing waves that cause resonant peaks in the critical mix position. Once in place, you will immediately enjoy a more controlled and intimate acoustic environment, larger sweet spot, and reduced ear fatigue. Available in black, grey or beige acoustic fabric; or in a paintable textured white finish.		Dealer Cost ex GST \$431.57
RA-STRATUS-GR	* 24"x 48" x 2" Overhead Panel w/ Aluminium Frame - Each - Grey		\$709.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1200 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$431.57

RA-STRATUS-PT * 24"x 48" x 2" Overhead Panel w/ Aluminium Frame - Each - White \$709.00 **Manufacturers Part** Z840 1200 09 **Dealer Cost** ex GST \$431.57 Ceiling Tiles Thunder Tile T-Bar Panels **RA-THUNDER600E** * ThunderTile EURO version 600x600 white 8 piece box \$599.00 **Manufacturers Part** P200 0600 00 **Dealer Cost** ex GST *New* \$364.61 * ThunderTile EURO version 600x1200 white 4 piece box **RA-THUNDER1200E** \$599.00 **Manufacturers Part** P200 1200 00 **Dealer Cost** ex GST *New* \$364.61 Bass Traps - Cummulus **RA-CUMULUS-BK** 24" Triangle Corner Trap - (2pc Set) - Black \$399.00 **Manufacturers Part** Z840 1210 00 **Dealer Cost** ex GST \$242.87 **RA-CUMULUS-BE** The Cumulus is a high-performance tri-corner bass trap that is designed to seamlessly \$399.00 integrate into most rooms without interfering with the natural room décor. **Manufacturers Part** Given the choice, acousticians will always employ corners for acoustic sound control. This Z840 1210 03 **Dealer Cost** is primarily due to the way sound propagates inside a room, whereby the walls and ex GST ceiling act as waveguides that drive sound to the corners where it gathers. The Cumulus \$242.87 nestles high, up into the tri-corner where the walls and ceiling intersect for maximum efficiency. **RA-CUMULUS-GR** 24" Triangle Corner Trap - (2pc Set) - Grey \$399.00 **Manufacturers Part** Z840 1210 08 **Dealer Cost** ex GST \$242.87 **Bass Traps - London Bass Trap RA-LONDON-BT-BK** 24"x48"x2" Corner Bass Trap - (2pc Set) - Black \$789.00 Manufacturers Part Z840 1212 00 **Dealer Cost** ex GST \$480.26

List Inc GST

Product Code

Description

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-LONDON-BT-BE	24"x48"x2" Corner Bass Trap - (2pc Set) - Beige		\$789.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1212 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$480.26
		and the second	
RA-LONDON-BT-GR	24"x48"x2" Corner Bass Trap - (2pc Set) - Grey		\$789.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1212 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$480.26
RA-LONDON-BT-PT	24"x48"x2" Corner Bass Trap Paintable - (2pc Set) - White		\$789.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1212 09			Dealer Cost ex GST \$480.26
	Bass Traps - FullTrap		
RA-FULLTRAP-BK	24"x48"x10" Wall Mount Bass Trap - Each - Black		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1100 00		·	Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30
RA-FULLTRAP-BE	24"x48"x10" Wall Mount Bass Trap - Each - Beige	_	\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1100 03			Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30
RA-FULLTRAP-GR	24"x48"x10" Wall Mount Bass Trap - Each - Grey		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1100 08			Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30
	Bass Traps - MaxTrap		
RA-MAXTRAP-BK	24"x48"x19" Corner Mount Bass Trap - Each - Black		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part Z840 1110 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$693.30

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-MAXTRAP-BE	24"x48"x19" Corner Mount Bass Trap - Each - Beige		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z840 1110 03			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$693.30
			Ģ033.30
RA-MAXTRAP-GR	24"x48"x19" Corner Mount Bass Trap - Each - Grey		\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z840 1110 08			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$693.30
	Diffusers		
RA-FLEXIFUSER	24"x 48"x 8" Variable Pitch Diffuser - Each - Black/Grey	(TTitree	\$1139.00
Manufacturers Part		1111	
Z840 1135 08			Dealer Cost
			ex GST \$693.30

RA-RADIATOR	* 24"x 24"x 3" Array Diffuser - Each - Birch (Wood)		\$719.00
Manufacturers Part			
Z840 2500 00			Dealer Cost ex GST
			\$437.65
DA INADI. 4	Installation Hardware		ć440.00
RA-IMPL-4	Impaler - Surface Mount - Push On - (24pc Set) - Silver		\$119.00
Manufacturers Part		1. 7.4	
F101 1003 00		17 17	Dealer Cost ex GST
		15 1 34	\$72.43
RA-IMPL-1	Impaler - Surface Mount - Hanging - (24pc Set) - Silver		\$109.00
Manufacturers Part		Garage Co.	
F101 1000 00		1 4	Dealer Cost
		1 1	ex GST
			\$66.35
RA-IMPL-3	Impaler - Offset - Adds 3.5" Air Gap - (8pc Set) - Silver		\$199.00
Manufacturers Part			
F101 1002 00		M.	Dealer Cost
		CV CO	ex GST \$121.13
		de	7121.13

Product Code	Description		List Inc GST
RA-IMPL-2	Impaler - Corner Mount 45° - Push Down - (8pc Set) - Silver		\$169.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1001 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$102.87
RA-CORKSCREW	Corkscrew anchor kit 12pc set		\$89.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1004 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$54.17
RA-HELIXMOUNT	Helix mount 12pc set		\$169.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1006 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$102.87
RA-SLIPKNOT	Slipknot cable kit 12pc set		\$169.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1011 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$102.87
RA-SNAPON	Rotofast snapon anchors pack of 50 + tool + marking plugs		\$489.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1009 00		3	Dealer Cost ex GST \$297.65
RA-WALLANCHORS	Cobra Kit 100 - Wall Anchors - Incl. Drill Bit - (100pc Set) - White		\$59.00
Manufacturers Part F101 1015 00			Dealer Cost ex GST \$35.91



Unit 3, 77 Porana Road Hillcrest, Auckland 0672 New Zealand

Email:

sales@amber.co.nz

Phone: +64 (0)9 443 0753

amber.co.nz